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From: Mark Vinall
To: Bradley Peens
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CST60442819 - Section 92 Request for Further Information - Onehunga Occupation Permit


- 55 Onehunga Harbour Road
Date: Friday, 11 April 2025 10:50:50 am
Importance: High


Caution: This is an external email. Please check email address is from a trusted sender before taking
action or clicking on links.


Hi Bradley,
 
Thanks for your email and an update on progress. In response to your query, I can confirm
that Marlin has vacated the site and shed D is empty.
 
Regards


 
 
Mark Vinall  |  Director  |  Tattico Limited
Level 11, West Plaza Tower, 1-3 Albert Street, Auckland 1010
PO Box 91562, Victoria Street, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
www.tattico.co.nz
 
mobile +6427 280 8281
 


 


 


 
This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the use of
the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persons other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for
viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems.


 


 
From: Bradley Peens <bradley.peens@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2025 8:56 am
To: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Subject: RE: CST60442819 - Section 92 Request for Further Information - Onehunga Occupation
Permit - 55 Onehunga Harbour Road


 
Hi Mark,
 
I hope you are well.
 
I am still waiting for feedback from the specialists on the s92. I expect the feedback soon.
 
Could you please confirm, the activity in Shed D. I see the AEE had a figure which states
‘Marlin’. Is this the transport company? I see they do a wide range of logistic services (not
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https://url.au.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/B9FTCoV1wXc2KBqwczhncpCwRg?domain=tattico.co.nz/

tel:+64272808281





all related to marine and port activities). Is this a ‘freight depot’? Could you confirm if this
depot is related to Marine and Port Activities only?
 
If not accessory to the marine and port activities, please indicate how you wish to proceed
with this? Noting that (F5.4.1(A12) Industrial activities within the Port of Onehunga is a NCA
in the CMA?
 
Thanks.
 
Just a note, I will be on leave from 18 April until 12 May.
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards,
 
Bradley Peens | Senior Planner
Division of Planning & Resource Consents| City Centre Team
Mobile: 027 220 9138
135 Albert Street, Auckland Central
 
I will be on Annual Leave from 18 April 2025 and will be returning on 12 May 2025.
 
From: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 April 2025 2:38 pm
To: Bradley Peens <bradley.peens@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CST60442819 - Section 92 Request for Further Information - Onehunga
Occupation Permit - 55 Onehunga Harbour Road


 
Caution: This is an external email. Please check email address is from a trusted sender before taking
action or clicking on links.


Hi Bradley,
Thanks for your email and the s92 request. Please find attached our response.
Give me a call if you would like to discuss this further.
 
Regards


 
 
Mark Vinall  |  Director  |  Tattico Limited
Level 11, West Plaza Tower, 1-3 Albert Street, Auckland 1010
PO Box 91562, Victoria Street, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
www.tattico.co.nz
 
mobile +6427 280 8281
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This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the use of
the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persons other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for
viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems.


 


 
From: Bradley Peens <bradley.peens@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 March 2025 3:49 pm
To: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Subject: CST60442819 - Section 92 Request for Further Information - Onehunga Occupation
Permit - 55 Onehunga Harbour Road


 
Hi Mark,
 
Please see attached Section 92 Request for Further Information.
 
Kindly note the application will be placed on hold.
 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss any of the points.
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards,
 
Bradley Peens | Senior Planner
Division of Planning & Resource Consents| City Centre Team
Mobile: 027 220 9138
135 Albert Street, Auckland Central
 


CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.


This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The
information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-
transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persons other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we
accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any
attachment after it leaves our information systems.
This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The



mailto:bradley.peens@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

mailto:mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz

https://ourauckland.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz/world-of-cultures/all-events/?utm_source=ac_footer&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=WorldOfCultures2025&utm_id=2025-03-WOC





information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-
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